

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

P. O. BOX 2088

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

July 26, 1972

Mr. Ewell N. Walsh
Petroleum Engineer
P. O. Box 254
Farmington, New Mexico 87401

Re: Administrative Order NWU-563

Dear Mr. Walsh:

Reference is made to Manning Gas and Oil Company's application for approval of a 224.46-acre non-standard oil proration unit in the West Lindrith Gallup-Dakota Oil Pool consisting of the following acreage:

RIO ARriba COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
TOWNSHIP 24 NORTH, RANGE 4 WEST, NMPM
Section 3: Lot 1, Lot 2, SE/4 NE/4, and
SW/4 NE/4

It is understood that this unit is to be dedicated to your Apache Well No. 100, located 435 feet from the North line and 475 feet from the East line of said Section 3.

By authority granted me under the provisions of Rule 3 of Order No. R-4314, you are hereby authorized to operate the above-described acreage as a non-standard oil proration unit.

Very truly yours,

A. L. PORTER, Jr.
Secretary-Director

ALP/GMH/dr

cc: Oil Conservation Commission - Aztec
United States Geological Survey - Farmington
Oil & Gas Engineering Committee - Hobbs
Proration Department, OCC - Santa Fe



OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 2524
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87401

July 26, 1973

Mr. Ewell N. Walsh
Petroleum Engineer
P. O. Box 254
Farmington, New Mexico 87401

Re: Administrative Order 1970-263

Dear Mr. Walsh:

Reference is made to hearing and Oil Company's application for approval of a 224.66-acre non-standard oil protection unit in the West Lincoln Gallup-Mesa Oil Pool consisting of the following acreage.

RIO ARriba COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
TOWNSHIP 24 NORTH, RANGE 4 WEST, MERIDIAN 1 WEST
Section 31: Lot 1, SW 1/4, NW 1/4, and
SW 1/4 NE 1/4

It is understood that this unit is to be dedicated to your Apache Well No. 100, located 435 feet from the northern line and 475 feet from the East line of said Section 31.

By authority granted me under the provisions of Rule 3 of Order No. R-4314, you are hereby authorized to operate the above-described acreage as a non-standard oil protection unit.

Very truly yours,

W. E. PORTER, JR.
Secretary-Director

ALP/SPH/AT

cc: Oil Conservation Commission - Airtel
United States Geological Survey - Farmington
Oil & Gas Engineering Committee - Hobbs
Protection Department, OCC - Santa Fe

